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Hwang, Don, Env. Health

From: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2005 2:29 PM

To:  'Woodburne, Keith®

Subject: RE: Work Plan Approval Letter for Unocal Service Station No. 4625

t concur with submittal date April 16, 2006 for the Groundwater Investigation Report.

From: Woodburne, Keith [mailto:kwoodburne@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2005 9:13 AM ‘

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com

Subject: Work Plan Approval Letter for Unocal Service Station No. 4625

Cron,

| received the December 16, 2005 approval letter for the Additional Groundwater Investigation Work Plan for -
Unocal Service Station No. 4625 located at 3070 Fruitvale Avenue in Qakland. Again, | appreciate your timely
review the of the work plan following our recent meeting. However, the requested submittal date for the
Groundwater Investigation Report of February 16, 2006 does not allow sufficient time to implement the approved
scope of work and prepare the report.

- Can you please revise the submittal date for the Groundwater Investigation Report to a more realistic time
frame? The schedule for implementation of the scope of work outlined in the work plan in Section 5.0 indicates a
total of 13 weeks to obtain offsite encroachment permits, conduct the hydropunch survey, remobilize a second
time for the well installations {upon approvat of the locations by the ACHCS), and prepare the final technical
report upon receipt of the analytical data (which typically takes approximately 2 weeks to analyze). Based on this
information, we would anticipate a reasonable submittal date for the Groundwater Investigation Report would be
mid April (April 16, 2006).

Let me know if you concur with our recommendation regarding the report submittal date.
Regards,

Keith Woodburne, R.G.
Senior Project Geologist
TRC
1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, CA 94520
T: 925-688-2488 |
F: 925-688-0388 |
C: 925-260-1373

12/21/2005




ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Direclor

«

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

December 16, 2005 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Shelby Lathrop (Cc_;ntractor) o (510) 567-6700

ConocoPhillips - Risk Management and Remediation FAX (510) 337-9335

76 Broadway :

Sacramento, CA 95818

Dear Ms. Lathrop,

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No.#§ k_ Service Station No. 4625,
3070 Fruitvale Ave., Oakland, CA

Alameda County Environmental Health staff has reviewed "Additional Groundwater
Investigation Work Plan” dated November 23, 2005, prepared by TRC. We approve of
the Work Plan. We request that you perform the proposed work, address the following
technical comments, and send us the technical reports requested below.

TECHNICAL COMMENTS
CPT-2 - Please locate to within 10 feet and downgradient of the dispensers.

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please submit technical reports to Alameda County Environmental Health (Attention:
Don Hwang), according to the following schedule:

February 16, 2006 - Groundwater Investigation Report

These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code
Section 25296.10. 23 CCR Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728
outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized release
from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.

If you have any questions, | may be reached at (510) 567-6746.

Sincerely,

P Ny
Don Hwang

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Local Oversight Program

C: Keith Woodburne, TRC, 1590 Solano Way, Suite A, Concord, CA 94520
Donna Drogos
File




Hwang, Don, Env. Health

fFrom: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 3:51 PM

To: '‘Batra, Roger'

Cc: ' "Thomas.H.Kosel@conocophillips.com'; 'Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com'
Subject: RE: Additional Soil and Groundwater Investigation Work Plans for76 Station #4625 (3070

Fruitvale Avenue, Oakland, Ca.) and 76 Station #7376 (4191 First Street, Pleasonton, Ca.)

Roger, S

I'm responding only to the Work Plan May 20, 2005 for 76 Station #4625 (3070 Fruitvale
avenue;, Cakland, Ca.} It's denied because it doesn't satisfy any of the comments from our
letter of February 9, 2005. 76 Station #7376 (4191 First Street, Pleasonton, Ca.) is
unassigned so I've previocusly forwarded your email on June 28, 2005 to my supervisor,
Donna Drogos.

Don

————— Original Message-----

From: Batra, Roger [mailto:rbatra@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2005 2:42 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Thomas.H.Kosel@conocophillips.com; sShelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com

Subject: Additional Soil and Groundwater Investigation Work Plans for76 Statiom #4625
(3070 Fruitvale Avenue, Oakland, Ca.) and 76 Station #7376 (4191 First Street, Pleasonton,
Ca.)

Don,

TRC on behalf of ConocoPhillips Company {ConocoPhillips) had submitted the subject work
plans to Alameda County Health Services on May 20, 2005. No comments have been received
from Alameda County Health Services since the submittal of the work plans. This is just a
reminder that pursuant to the 60-day rule {CCR Title 23, Divisgion 3, Chapter 16, Article
11, Section 2722, 2e), TRC on hehalf of ConecoPhillips can proceed with the implementation
of the additional site assessments after July 20, 2005. If you have no
cbjections/comments/concerns, we will assume you concur with the implementation of the
aforementioned work plans.

Please call me should you have any questions or need aditional informatiecn.

Thanks,

Roger Batra

Senior Project Manager

TRC 15%0 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, California 94520
925-688-2466 (Direct)
925-260-6405 (Cell)
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Hwang_, Don, Env. Health

From: Batra, Roger [rbatra@TRCSOLUTIONS .com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2005 2:42 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Cc: Thomas.H.Kesel@conocophillips.com; Shelby.S.Lathrop@conocophillips.com

Subject: Additional Soil and Groundwater investigation Work Plans for76 Station #4625 (3070 Fruitvale

Avenue, Qakland, Ca.) and 76 Station #7376 (4191 First Street, Pleasonton, Ca.)

Don,

TRC on behalf of ConocoPhillips Company (ConocoPhillips) had submitted the subject work
plans to Alameda County Health Services on May 20, 2005. No comments have been received
from Alameda County Health Services since the submittal of the work plans. This is just a
reminder that pursuant to the 60-day rule (CCR Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 16, Article
11, Section 2722, 2e), TRC on behalf of ConocoPhillips can proceed with the implementation
of the additional site assessments after July 20, 2005. If you have no
objections/comments/concerns, we will assume you concur with the implementation of the
aforementioned work plans.

Please call me should you have any questions or need aditional information.

Thanks,

Roger Batra

Senior Project Manager

TRC 1590 Sclano Way, Suite A
Concord, California 94520
925-688-2466 (Direct)
925-260-6405 (Cell)




H.wang, Don, Env. Health

From: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2005 4:45 PM

To: ‘Batra, Roger'

Subject: RE: 76 Station #4625 (Fuel Leak Case No. R0000298}, 3070 Fruitvale Avenue, Oakland,
California

ok

----- Original Message-----

From: Batra, Roger [mailto:rbatra@TRCSOLUTIONS.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2005 3:57 PM

To: Hwang, Don, Env. Health

Subject: 76 Station #4625 (Fuel Leak Case No. R0O00D298), 3070 Fruitvale Avenue, Oakland,
California

Don,

TRC on behalf of ConocoPhillps would like to request an extension for submittal of the
"Revised Work Plan for Limited Subsurface Investigation" to address the comments of
Alameda County Environmental Health (letter dated February 9, 2005). The previous Work
Plan for Limited Subsurface Investigation had been prepared and submitted by Gettler-Ryan,
Inc. on July 23, 2003.

We would like the submittal date to be extended from April 9, 2005 to May 23, 2005.

Please call me should you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Roger Batra

Senior Project Manager
TRC

1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, California 9452¢
925-688-2466 (Direct)
925-260-6403 (Cell)




$ ALAMEDA COUNTY .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
February 9, 2005 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

Thomas H. Kosel, Site Manger, Risk Management and Remediationss7-93ss
ConocoPhillips '

76 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818

Dear Mr. Kosel,

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000298, Unocal Service Station No. 4625,
3070 Fruitvale Ave., Oakland, CA

Alameda County Environmental Health staff has reviewed "Work Plan for Limited
Subsurface Investigation” dated July 23, 2003, prepared by Gettler-Ryan, We
disapprove the Work Plan. We request that you address the following technical
comments and send us the technical reports requested below.

TECHNICAL COMMENTS

1) Groundwater Monitoring Wells - We do not agree with the proposed monitoring
wells. We feel that it would be premature to install more monitoring wells without
additional groundwater sampling to determine the location of the plume for
optimal well locations. Please submit a Work Plan for groundwater sampling,
which will determine the optimal locations for additional monitoring wells.

2) Preferential Pathway Survey — We request that you perform a preferential
pathway study that details the potential migration pathways and potential
conduits (wells, utilities, pipelines, etc.) for horizontal and vertical migration that
may be present in the vicinity of the site.

a) Utility Survey - Please submit map(s) and cross-sections showing the
location and depth of all utility lines and trenches (including sewers,
storm drains, pipelines, trench backfill, etc.) within and near the site
and plume area(s). Evaluate the probability of the contaminant plumes
encountering preferential pathways and conduits that could spread the
contamination, particularly in the vertical direction to deeper water
aquifers. Please submit with the Work Plan requested below.

3) Historical Hydraulic Gradients — Please show using a rose diagram with
magnitude and direction; include cumulative groundwater gradients in all future
reports submitted for this site. Please submit with the Work Plan requested
below.




Mr. Kosel . .

February 9, 2005
Page 2 of 2

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please submit technical reports to Alameda County Environmental Health (Attention:
Don Hwang), according to the following schedule:

April 9, 2005 - Work Plan

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

Sty
Don Hwang

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Local Oversight Program

C: Roger Batra, TRC, 1590 Solano Way, Suite A, Concord, CA 94520
Donna Drogos
File
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"ALAMEDA COUNTY \,
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 24502-6577

March 29, 2002 (510) 567-6700
FAX {510) 337-9335

David De Witt

Tosco Marketing Co.

2000 Crow Canyon PL., #400
San Ramon, CA 94583

Dear Mr, De Witt,

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000298, Tosco 76 Branded Facility No. 4625,
3070 Fruitvale Ave., Ozkland, CA

Alameda County Environmental Health staff has reviewed "Site Information Summary and
Request for Closure”, dated August 21, 2001, prepared by Gettler-Ryan. We do not concur with
your consultant's recommendation that the site be considered for case closure. We request that
you address the following technical comments, perform the proposed work, and send us the
technical reports requested below.

TECHNICAL COMMENTS

1. Site Characterization - The lateral and vertical extent of soil and groundwater
contamination at your site does not appear to be adequately deﬁned The latest ey
groundwater sampling event, May 11, 2001, was the only time that the ‘& S —._,—%f‘; Sens

downgradient (south) of the former fuel tanks and dispensers. Previous gradients were
west and once, northwest. None of the onsite monitoring wells were within 10 feet of the
former fuel tanks and dispensers in the downgradient direction. Therefore, addittonal
monitoring wells downgradient of the former fuel tanks and dispensers is required.

Analytical results from soil samples indicate contaminated soil containing up to 1,700
ppm Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons-Gasoline (TPH-G) and 17 ppm Benzene (UX-3-8.5
collected April 23, 1998) remains in place. Delineation of soil contamination is required
at your site.

Please include your proposal to complete this work in the workplan requested below.

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please submit technical reports to Alameda County Environmental Health (Attention: Don
Hwang), according to the following schedule:




Mr. De Witt . .

March 29, 2002
Page 2 of 2

May 29, 2002 - Site Characterization Workplan

These reports are being requested pursuant to the Regional Water Quality Control Board's
{Regional Board) authority under Section 13267 of the California Water Code.

ADDITIONAL REQUEST

All work plans and technical reports submitted to this office must be accompanied by a cover
letter from the responsible party that states, at a minimum, the following: "I declare, under
penalty of perjury, that the information and/or recommendations contained in the attached
proposal or report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.” This letter must be signed by
an officer or legally authorized representative of your company.

If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 567-6746.

Sincerely,

Don Hwang
Hazardous Materials Specialist
~ Local Oversight Program

C: Jed Douglas, Gettler-Ryan Inc., 6747 Sierra Ct., Suite J, Dublin, CA 94568
+/ File




ALAMEDA COUNTY @ _ e
HEALTH CARE SERVICES -

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

July 17, 2001 FAX (510) 337-9335

David De Witt

Tosco Marketing Co.

2000 Crow Canyon PL., #400
San Ramon, CA 94583

Dear Mr. De Witt,

Subject: Tosco 76 Bré,nded Facility No. 4625, 3070 Fruitvale Ave., Oakland, CA
RO0000298

The first and second quarter 2001 groundwater monitoring and sampling reports dated March 26,
2001 and June 12, 2001, prepared by Gettler-Ryan were reviewed. Low or nondetectable (ND)
concentrations were found on February 9, 2001 and May 11, 2001 in all monitoring wells for all
constituents tested: Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons-Gasoline (TPH-G), TPH-Diesel (TPH-D),
Benzene, Toluene, Ethylbenzene, Xylenes (BTEX), and Methyl Tertiary-Butyl Ether (MTBE).
These results were historically consistent.

May 11, 2001 was the first time that the gradient was determined to be southerly. Previous
gradients were westwardly and once northwestwardly. The latest sampling event was the only
time a monitoring well was downgradient of the former fuel tanks. Additional monitoning and
sampling downgradient of the former fuel tanks is desirable. If future gradients do not lead to a
downgradient well, then an/ additional borings/well/s will need to be installed to monitor and
sample groundwater downgradient of the former fuel tanks.

If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 567-6746.

Sincerely,

™~
. .
m .%t,axfm""]\hﬂ_—

7

Don Hwang
Hazardous Materials Specialist

w

file




Division of Clean Water Programs
1001 I Street « Sacramento, California 35814
Winston H. Hickox P.O. Box 944212 « Sacramento, California » 94244-2120
Secretary for (916) 341-5714 +» FAX (916) 341-5806 + www.swrch.ca.gov/cwphome/ustef Gray Davis
Environmental
Frotection  The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action io reduce energy consumption.
For a list of simple ways you can rveduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our website at www.swreb.ca.gov,

‘\‘ State &ater Resources Contr’l Board

Governor

APR 26 o0 07 2
Edward Ralston | ’

Tosco Marketing Co.

1380 Lead Hill Rd #120

Roseville, CA 95661

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK CLEANUP FUND (FUND), NOTICE OF ELIGIBILITY
DETERMINATION: CLAIM NUMBER 016456; FOR SITE ADDRESS: 3070 FRUITVALE AVE,
OAKLAND

Your claim has been accepted for placement on the Priority List in Priority Class “D” with a deductible
of $10,000.

We have completed our initial review. The next step in the claim review process is to conduct a
compliance review.

Compliance Review: Staff reviews, verifies, and processes claims based on the priority and rank within
a priority class. After the Board adopts the Priority List, your claim will remain on the Priority List until
your Priority Class and rank are reached. At that time, staff will conduct an extensive Compliance
Review at the local regulatory agency or Regional Water Quality Control Board. During this Compliance
Review, staff may request additional information needed to verity eligibility. Once the Compliance
Review is completed, staff will determine if the claim is valid or must be rejected. If the claim is valid, a
Letter of Commitment will be issued obligating funds toward the cleanup. If staff determine that you
have not complied with regulations governing site cleanup, you have not supplied necessary information
or documentation, or your claim application contains a material error, the claim will be rejected. In such
event, you will be issued a Notice of Intended Removal from the Priority List, informed of the basis for
the proposed removal of your claim, and provided an opportunity to correct the condition that is the basis
for the proposed removal. Your claim will be barred from further participation in the Fund, if the claim
application contains a material error resulting from fraud or intentionai or negligent misrepresentation.

Record keeping: During your cleanup project you should keep complete and well organized records of all
corrective action activity and payment transactions. If you are eventually issued a Letter of Commitment,
you will be required to submit: (1) copies of detailed invoices for all corrective action activity performed
(including subcontractor invoices), (2) copies of canceled checks used to pay for work shown on the
invoices, (3) copies of technical documents (bids, narrative work description, reports), and (4} evidence
that the claimant paid for the work performed (not paid by another party). These documents are necessary
for reimbursement and failure to submit them could impact the amount of reimbursement made by the
Fund. It is not necessary to submit these documents at this time; however, they will definitely be
required prior to reimbursement.

Compliance with Corrective Action Requirements: In order to be reimbursed for your eligible costs of
cleanup incurred after December 2, 1991, you must have complied with corrective action requirements of
Article 11, Chapter 16, Division 3, Title 23, California Code of Regulations. Article 11 categorized the

California Envirenmental Protection Agency

Q‘?’ Recyeled Paper




Tosco Marketing Co. -2-

corrective action process into phases. In addition, Article 11 requires the responsible party to submit an
investigative workplan/Corrective Action Plan (CAP) before performing any work. This phasing process
and the workplan/CAP requirements were intended to:

1. help the responsible party undertake the necessary corrective action in a cost-effective, efficient and
timely manner;

2. enable the regulatory agency to review and approve the proposed cost-effective corrective action
alternative before any corrective action work was performed; and

3. ensure the Fund will only reimburse the most cost-effective corrective action alternative required by
the regulatory agency to achieve the minimum cleanup necessary to protect human health, safety and
the environment.

In some limited situations interim cleanup will be necessary to mitigate a demonstrated immediate

hazard to public health, or the environment. Program regulations allow the responsible party to undertake
interim remedial action after: (1) notifying the regulatory agency of the proposed action, and; (2)
complying with any requirements that the regulatory agency may set. Interim remedial action should only
be proposed when necessary to mitigate an immediate demonstrated hazard. Implementing interim
remedial action does not eliminate the requirement for a CAP and an evaluation of the most cost-
effective corrective action alternative.

Three bids and Cost Preapproval: Only corrective action costs required by the regulatory agency to
protect human health, safety and the environment can be claimed for reimbursement. You must comply
with all regulatory agency time schedules and requirements and you must obtain three bids for any
required corrective action. Unless waived in writing, you are required to obtain preapproval of costs for
all future corrective action work, If you do not obtain three bids and cost preapproval, reimbursement
is not assured and costs may be rejected as ineligible. |

If you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 341-5714.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Shari Knieriem
Claims Review Unit
Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund

cc:  Mr. Steve Morse Ms. Susan Hugo
RWQCB, Region 2 Alameda County EHD
1515 Clay Street, Ste. 1400 1131 Harbor Bay Pkway, 2nd F1.
Oakland, CA 94612 Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Californiz Environmentsi Profection Agency

ﬁ Recyeled Paper




ALAMEDA COUNTY . .

HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIBONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
January 19, 2001 FAX (510) 337-9335

David De Witt

Tosco Marketing Co.

2000 Crow Canyon Pl #400 -
San Ramon, CA 94583 : '

Dear Mr. De Witt,

Subject: Tosco (76) Service Station #4625, 3070 Fruitvale Ave., Qakland, CA
Stld 143

“4™ Quarter 2000 Groundwater Monitoring & Sampling Report” for Tosco (76) Service Station
#4625, 3070 Fruitvale Ave., Oakland, CA, G-R Job #180255, prepared by Gettler-Ryan, dated

December 11, 2000 was reviewed. Please continue the monitoring program.

If you have any questions, I may be reached at (510) 567-6746.

Sincerely,

Don Hwang

Hazardous Materials Specialist
g

C: Deanna L. Harding, Gettler-Ryan Inc., 6747 Sierra Ct., Suite J, Dublin, CA 94568

e




ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

, AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-8577
May 4, 2000 {510} 567-6700

FAX (510) 337-8335

David De Witt

Tosco Marketing Co.

2000 Crow Canyon Place #400
San Ramon, CA 94583

Dear Mr. De Witt:

Subject: Tosco (Unocal) SS #4625, 3070 Fruitvale Ave., Oakland, CA
Stld 143 :

“Work Plan for Limited Subsurface Investigation.. #140158.03-1, Prepared by: Gettler-Ryan
Inc., January 13, 2000” and the facimile dated April 26, 2000 which shows the proposed
southern monitoring well location moved more towards the west was reviewed. This work plan
with revision is approved.

If you have any questions, please call me at {(510) 567-6746.

Sincerely,
{
2> t:&\‘n [ PN i N oy

Don Hwang
Hazardous Materials Specialist

C:  David Vossler, Gettler-Ryan Inc., 7100 Redwood Blvd. #104, Novato, CA 94945

L

file




- _ -~ 7100 Redwood Blvd., Suite 104, ato, CA 04845
M—Mm—wﬂiﬁjﬁ 8) 8931517

FAX

o _Dn.u_lA).cue.a__ B Drewss Y '
_ “|  Pnome 415-FART 1SS

Fax phong; JeS-BI™T

" Phone: Subject:

~ Pax phone: 5"0”337-‘?5_35‘
CC.

REMARKS: [] Ugemt [ Foryourroview [J ReplyASAP . [ Please cfrument

Si-\-.g. W\,F_ W/"""‘"'” ‘M('ﬁclul‘i-@kl &S Aésc'ui's—u: .

a2




e st i

FRUITYALE AVENUE

N
:; \
Q 30

Smurcec rq.: ol Frum Daving a:uu : . _ : Scae in Feet

. - SITE PLAN ' . E

C/la Gettler : Hj’ an he. Tosco (Unacal) Service Station No, 4625
W57 Sierrw OL, Suils J {a10) 35%-15e3 : 3070 Fruitvale Avenue ' 2
: Dubin, CA 4358 Oaklond. California

308 RN RDACWED BY DATE _ RS A
140158.03 - ‘ ‘ 01/00

.~




Tt T ART L
LN

R

_mn
-
[
[

hanges

o
=5 L

LoP




* ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
- HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Diractor

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 |

Alamada, CA 34502-6577
November 24, 1999 {510) 587-6700

(510} 337-9335 (FAX)
David DeWitt
TOSCO Marketing Company
2000 Crow Canyon Place, Ste. 400
San Ramon, CA 94583

STID: 143

Re: Investigations at Tosco (Unocal) Service Station No. 4625, located at 3070 Fruitvale -
Avenue, Ozkland, CA :

Dear Mr. DeWitt,

In April 1998, two 10,000-gallon single-walled steel gasoline underground storage tanks (USTs)

and one 550-gallon single-walled steel waste oil UST was removed from the above site, along

with the associated piping and dispenser islands. Four soil samples (UX-1-8.5 through UX-4-8.5)

were collected from below the gasoline USTs at 8.5-feet below ground surface (bgs). These soil o
samples were analyzed for Total Petrolenm Hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg), Methyl Tertiary S ﬂfe
Butyl Ether (MTBE), and benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and total xylenes (BTEX). Analysis of ")

the soil samples identified up to 1,700 parts per million (ppm) TPHg, 16ppm MTBE, 17ppm g o
benzene, 120ppm toluene, 47ppm ethylbenzene, and 240ppm total xylenes. ‘ MWWL“?

One soil sample, UW-1-8.5, was collected from below the waste oil UST at 8.5-feet bgs. This
soil sample was analyzed for TPHg, TPH as diesel (TPHd), MTBE, BTEX, Oil & Grease (0&G),
volatile organic compounds (VOCs), semi-volatile compounds (SVOCs), and ICAP 5 metals.
Analysis of this sample identified up to 820ppm TPHg, 200ppm TPHd, 56ppm O&G, 2.7ppm
benzene, 38ppm toluene, 22ppm cthylbenzene, 120ppm total xylenes, and 1.4ppm MTBE.
Additionally, 700ppm of chromium, which exceeds 10 times the Soluble Threshold Limit
Concentration (STLC), was identified.

Per Article 11, Division 3, Chapter 16, Title 23 of the California Code of Regulations (CCR), you
are required to conduct a Preliminary Site Assessment (PSA) to determine the lateral and vertical
extent and severity of soil and groundwater contamination which has resulted from the release at
the site, The information gathered by the PSA will be used to determine an appropriate course of
action to remediate the site, if deemed necessary. The major elements of such an investigation,
include, but are not limited to, the following:

P

. At least one groundwater monitoring well must be installed within 10 feet of the observed
soil contamination, oriented in the confirmed downgradient direction relative to
groundwater flow. In the absence of data identifying the local confirmed downgradient
direction, a minimum of three wells will be required to verify gradient direction. Based
on my cursory review of maps, it appears that there are no wells in the immediate vicinity
of the site that you could tie in to in order to accurately determine groundwater flow
directions.




Dave DeWitt

Re: 3070 Fruitvale Ave.
November 24, 1999
Page 2 of 3

. During the installation of the monitoring wells, soil samples are to be collected at five-
foot-depth intervals and any significant changes in lithology. Subsequent to the
installation of the monitoring wells, these wells must be surveyed to Mean Sea Level,
with an accuracy of 0.01 foot. Groundwater samples and water level measurements from
the welis are to be collected and analyzed quarterly.

Both soil and groundwater samples shall be analyzed for TPHg, TPHd, O&G, BTEX, MTBE,
VOCs, SVOCs, and chromium.

The referenced initial and quarterly reports must describe the status of the investigation and must
include, among others, the following elements:

. Details and results of all work performed during the designated period of time: records
of field observations and data, boring and well construction logs, water level data, chain-
of-custody forms, laboratory results for all samples collected and analyzed, tabulations of
free product thicknesses and dissolved fractions, etc.;

Status of groundwater contamination characterization;

. Interpretations of results: water level contour maps showing gradients, free and dissolved
product plume definition maps for each target component, geologic cross sections, etc.;
Recommendations or plans for additional investigative work or remediation; and
An Interpretation and Conclusion section.

This Department will oversee the assessment and remediation of your site. Our oversight will
include the review of and comment on work proposals and technical guidance on appropriate
investigative approaches and monitoring schedules. All reports and proposals must be submitted
under the seal of a California —Reglstered Geologist, -Certified Engineering Geologist, or —
Registered Civil Engineer,

The PSA proposal is due within 60 days of the receipt of this letter (i.e., by January 19,
2000). Once the proposal is approved, field work should commence within 60 days. A report
must be submitted within 45 days after the completion of this phase of work at the site.
Subsequent reports are to be submitted quarterly until this site qualifies for final closure by our
office and the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB). The
quarterly reports are due the first day of the second month of each subsequent quarter.

Please be advised that this is a formal request for a work plan pursuant to Section 2722(c)d) of
Title 23 California Code of Regulations. Any extensions of the stated deadlines, or modifications
of the required tasks, must be confirmed in writing by either this agency or RWQCB.




David DeWitt

Re: 3070 Fruitvale Ave.
November 24, 1999
Page 3 of 3

Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at
(510) 567-6763.

Sincerely,

uliet Shin, R.G,
Hazardous Materials Specialist

Cec: David J. Vossler
Gettler-Ryan Inc. _
6747 Sierra Court, Suite J
Dublin, CA 94568
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David DeWitt

TOSCO Marketing Company
2000 Crow Canyon Place, Ste. 400
San Ramon, CA 94583

STID: 143
Re:  Investigations at Tosco (Unocal) Service Station No. 4625, located at 3070 Fruitvale
Avenue, Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. DeWitt,

In April 1998, two 10,000-gallon single-walled stee] gasoline underground storage tanks (LSTs)
and one 350-gallon emgls—w.alled steel waste oil TJST was removed from the above site, along

with the associated piping and dispenser islands, Four soit samples (UX-1-8.5 through UX-4-8.5)
were collected from below the gasoline USTs at 8_5-feet below ground surface (bgs). Theso soil
samples were apalyzed for Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons as gascline (TPHg), Methyl Tertiary
Buty} Ether (MTBE), and benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and total xylenes (BTEX). Analysis of
the soil samples identified up to 1,700 parts per million (ppm) TPHg, 16ppm MTBE, 17ppm
benzene, 120ppm toluene, 47ppm ethylbenzene, and 240ppm total xylenes.

Oue soil sample, UW-1-8.5, was collected from below the waste oil UST at 3,5-feet bgs. This
soil sample was analyzed for TPHg, TPH as diesel (TPHd), MTBE, BTEX, Oil & Grease (O&G),
volatile organic compounds (VOCs), semi-volatile compounds (SVOCs), and ICAP 5 metals.
Analysis of this sample identified up to 820ppm TPHg, 200ppm TPHd, 56ppm O&G, 2.7ppm
benzene, 38ppm toluene, 22ppm ethylbenzene, 120ppm total xylenes, and 1.4ppm MTBE.
Additionatly, 700ppm of chromium, which exceeds 10 times the Soluble Threshold Limjt
Concentration (STLC), was identified.

Per Article 11, Division 3, Chapter 16, Title 23 of the California Code of Regulations (CCR), you
are required to conduct a Preliminary Site Assessment (PSA) to determine the lateral and vertical
extent and seventy of soil and groundwater contam matmn which has resulted from the release at
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A’MEDA COUNTY -ENVIRONMENTAL HEAﬁI

Transfer of Eligible Local Oversight Case

STID — . Date of input/By:

Date: 5 / 27 } i G- Erom: IVt i o | cies s
i (
Site Name: __L/NOCA [ // TS

Address: _ 2C 10 [Fustesbe Avenagiy: Lo Rlared Zip: "3’./4- i

To be eligible for LOP, case must meet 3 quallflcations ~U .
- 8 AAE L
’U (:‘5- knL;LL% f ! ‘ 2 Y}['/(_{flis
1. Y N Tanks Removed? # of removed? Date removed.

Aayy goteeddich <ol Vapie
2. Y N Samples received? Contamination Ievel; 2 20

i ppm - A(;l_y Y L.
Type of test _ R fingeiti. = SO1S I
Contamlination should be over 100 ppm TPH to quallfy for LOP Mo @W

3. Y N Petroleum? Circle Type(s): -@T\gisl./ﬁ slcaded sunieaded efusl oil ejet
. gl ewaste oil ekerosene esolvenis

Procedure to follow should your site meet all the above qualifications:

(r a. ___ Close the deposit refund case. — o chpoat < juwwi e s
,\ b. __ Account for ALL time you have spent on the case.
c. _ Turn in account shest to Leslie.

If there are funds still remaining it is still better to
.ransfer the case to LOP as the rate for LOP allows
more overhead. DO NOT attempt to continue to

oversee the site simply because there are funds
remaining!
L " Remaining DepRef $'s:

Y
DepRef Case Closed with Candyce/Leslie? N (If no, explain why below.)

1
[
]

2. Submit the completed A and B permit application forms to NORMA. A CH
— b 4‘7 el L q g;i; {L
3. Give the entire case to the proper LOP staff. N f?".cft-?“(flg g

MNA: ANLOPTANS.FRM;REV Novermnber 21,1995




A.JIEDA COUNTY ;IéNVIRONMENTAL HEIJ.I |
‘Transfer of Eligible Local Oversight Case

slislay
STID ﬂ_ Date of Inpuﬁ&/

Date: _S~1%4~9€ _ From: g Py
Site Name: _{(Ame aal Shafrerq % oo o

Address: 3272 Frafvale Ave cy: Qaklasd 7, 902

To be eligible for LOP, case must meet 3 qualifications:

-2 S~
1 @ N Tanks Removed? # of removed? i Date removed: i_ff&“

Coflected !
2. Y N Samples+received?” Contamination level: ppm ?“—“AWJ

Type of test
Contamination should be aver 100 ppm TPH to quality for LOP

3.(Y N Petroleum? Circle Type(s): » Avgas -Ieade@-fuel ol ejet
o diesel ewaste 0il ekerosene esolvents

Procedure to follow should your site meet all the above qualifications:

1. a Close the deposit refund case
b ccount for ALL time you have spent on the case
c in account sheet to Leslie

oversee the site 3
remaining!

Remaining DepRef $'s: _
DepRef Case Closed with Candyce/Leslie? Y@(lf no, explain why below.)

2. Submit the completed A and B permit application forms to NORMA.

3. Give the entire case to the proper LOP staff.

DQPQ-Q'F accoumT shf/ W N_’}Lb.uk.w o‘tc s fe .

A‘\LOPTHN BM;REYV, meer21 1995
UST closuwe amd u«%‘(uffa.'ﬁm OLCLOUM Corcp ittt




Is your RETURN ADDRESS completed on the reverse side?

SENDER: ]
BComplete items 1 and/or 2 for additional servicas. | also wish to recelva the
=Complete items 3, 4a, and 4b. following services (for an
--Pﬁglrnurnme and address on the reverse of this form so that we can retum this extra fee):
Q YOu. .

,ac.hﬂ'ytcl’sfonnlolhafronlofthemalmioca.oronﬂnbadﬂfapaoaduesnol 1. [0 Addressea's Address
w\Writs "Ratum Receipt Requestad” on the mailpiace balow the article number. 2. O Restricted Delivery
wThe Retum Receipt will show to whom the articie was delivered and the date

delivared. Consult postmaster for fes.
3. Arficle Addressed to: : da. Articla Number
#143 5. Seery P 143 588 444
Tina Berry 4b. Service Type K Certi
Tosco Corporation O Registered Certiied
2000 Crow Canyon P1., #400 L1 Express Mall O Insurad
San Ramon CA 94583 £ Astum Receipt for Merchiandise (1 COD
. (7. Data of Delivay'
5. Received By: (Print Name] B. Addressae's Address (Only i requested
: ‘ and fea is paid)
6. Signature: (Addressee or Agant,

X TO & " .

PS Form 3811, December 1994 12ses.97-80179  Domestic Return Rece ipt

Thank you for using Return Receipt Service.
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UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE (LEAK))r CONTAMINATLO SIIE REPORT

EMERGENCY HAS STATE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
POAT BEEN FILED 7

(Cves X w0 ] ves m NO
REPORT DATE ‘ CASE #
04540y 14945,

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL FILING REPORT PHONE SFGNA.TURE
2L 1ind Pernd G25) 277-2321 | —Jmec '“j
B | rEPRESENTING IowneropeRaTOR [ ] REGIONAL BOARD COMPANY GR AGENCY NAME
S | [ wocaL asency OTHER I QLD Mm ing CO
& | ADDRESS

2000 Gow Cﬂnm Place, Ste. Hoo 4un Ramon ¥ CA G458 3

cmY STATE 21
w | NAME il CONTACT PERSON PHONE
e ~— .

;E Tesco C@rpomﬁ N Dlumeony | JiNdA 1201y 25y X7 T-3232)

2 |

% n ADDRESS f') j,(n % Y q .

“n c A oY)

laeco g gl Ste oo S fann Gt 14283

CILITY NAME (IF APPLICABLE) LJ OPERATOR PHONE o
o /‘ - . w

. Teoeds 76 Branded Fauhm Fijuas |5 amee. . Ane, (5i0) 533~ #100
% | ADDRESS
g ' land Alameda ¢ o2
813070 Frott vale. g Oabla cory
,,g, CROSS STREET

Scheol

g LOCAL A(ENCY AGEMCY NAME CONTACT PERSON ) PHONE

s8Almeda Co. Hea Kobert Weston (510)5¢7-6700

Z &| REGIONAL BOARD PHONE

24RW Unkn

| Rwath- SF &u.; nkanon ()

NS NAME QUANTITY LOST {GALLONS}

=]

29 éa‘:;(_‘ ”L,Q, ;& UNKNOWN

23 @

Ch (1 unksown
L | DATEDISCOVERED HOW DISCOVERED INVENTORY CONTROL |} SUBSURFACE MONITORING [ ]  NUISANCE CONDITIONS
% D ,‘!L{v o 2 d 3 ol (‘1 J g J [J TankTest TANK REMOVAL [7] orken
< | DATE DISCHARGE BEGAN METHOD USED TC STOP DYSCHARGE (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY}

e
z o o 4 M UNKNOWN [] ReMOVE CONTENTS || CLOSE TANK & REMOVE [ repair PiPinG
u oy
% HAS DISCHARGE BEEN STOPPED 7 er Soner) [ ] REPAIR TANK [ ] CLOSE TANK & FILL INPLAGE [ | CHANGE PROCEDURE
2 [Xj ves [} no FYesDaTE () 2 n|3 C} J g J RIrepLace Tank [ ] omeer
| SOURCE OF DISCHARGE CAUSE(S)
31}
% | [ TANKLEAK K] UNKNOWN {1 overFiL [T] muPTUREFAILURE ] sPut
<

A5 [] remeiea {] otHeR [] corrosion (] uniown [] ortHer

w w| CHECK ONE ONLY

8F E] UNDETERMINED [ ] SOLONLY [ ] GROUNDWATER [ | DRINKING WATER - (CHECK ONLY IF WATER WELLS HAVE ACTUALLY BEEN AFFECTED)

CHEGK ONE ONLY

z g [ MO ACTION TAKEN {] PRELIMINARY SITE ASSESSMENT WORKPLAN SUBMITTED ‘Kj POLLUTION CHARACTERIZATION

g | [ LEAXBENGCONFIRMED [ ] PRELIMINARY SITE ASSESSMENT UNDERWAY [] POSTCLEANUP MONITORING IN PROGRESS

© ™ remsoiATION PLAN [] cCASECLOSED {CLEANUP COMPLETED OR UNNECESSARY) [] CLEANUP UNDERWAY

CHECK f;gggP&MDTEE :gmms; [ ] EXCAVATE & DISPOSE (ED) [ ] REMOVE FREE PRODUCT (FP} [] ENHANGED BIO DEGRADATION (IT)
§ Z| [] carsneco [] EXCAVATE & TREAT (€T} [ ] PUMP & TREAT GROUNDWATER (GT} [ | REPLACE SUPPLY (RS)

[T}

z § [] CONTAINMENT BARRIER (GB) [] WOACTION REQUIRED LNAQ) TREATMENT AT HOOKLP {HL) [] VENTSOL(vS)

o .

[] VACUUM EXTRACT (vE} m OTHER (OT) d erer mipnd

Oders w visual obesl s dorim ng Tank r‘emﬁwd rvf @te peferhal
bapsorface invpact . Lab fapie Y resuits are twitl
bt for warded o local agney it k. Temeval eﬁr—{’

COMMENTS

HSC 05 {8/90)
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UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE (LEAK) ! GON‘I'AMINATION SITE REPORT

EMERGENCY HAS STATE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
[ ves w No REPORT BEEN FILED ? ] ves Bj o
REPORT DATE CASE #
Cu5u04 14948, :
NAME GF INDIVIDUAL FILING REPORT PHONE R
L Tina Perry | @lg) 277-2321 | _Jma ﬁwwj
f | REPRESENTING fowNEROPERATOR [] REGIONAL BOARD | COMPANY OR AGENCY NAME
é ] wocaL agency OTHER TO&CO MR!’(H tﬂ} CO
& | ADDRESS ..
Q000 Crow (. e, P d(,(_ Ste.oo  Han Ramon CA 4523
oY STATE 2P
w | NAME CONTAGT PERSON PHONE
2. | Toso Corpe cah m Cuwoom | T10G Pefry @25 277 222)
2 Z| apDRESS 4
Be _ £ iy, : ;
¥ | 2000 C!a,u (ﬁhmrl ’ﬁ(f Sf{ L!OO \ﬂf'im"\aﬂmﬂ | gﬁ QL/ES?)
7,c:u.rmr NAME (IF APPLIGABLE) ] OPERATOR PHONE FP’
< [TescoS 76~ Puanded Fauls m *Lag Tamee Inc. 510y 533~ #oo
% | ADDRESS .
g - amﬂd let
313070 Frotvale .. Ggtlard Alarreda. @im =
£ 1 choss STREET ‘
Sthool
g | LOCALAGENCY . AGENCY NAME CONTACT PERSON PHONE
“8Alameda, Co. Hea A kobert [Deston (5101567~ ETec
Eg REGIONAL BOARD PHONE
Kwetp- SF em,, Unkanun ()
@ (1)) NAME QUANTITY LOST (GALLONS)
t vawhw | K] o
asl@ . )
ch [ veknown
i | DATE DISCOVERED HOW DISCOVERED INVENTORY CONTROL  {_| SUBSURFACEMONITORING [ | NUISANGE CONDITIONS
% O H 15“3”,51,,8 ) [ mAmkTesr % TANK REMOVAL [] omen
§ | DATE DISCHARGE BEGAN METHOD USED TO STOP DISGHARGE (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)
= o od o o ' [ remove coNTENTS [ ] CLOSE TANKS REMOVE  [_| REPAIR PIPING
% HAS DISCHARGE BEEN STOPPED 7 [T RePAR TANK [ ] cLOSE TANK & FILL N PLAGE || GHANGE PROCEDURE
2 m ves [] no Fyes.oatTE f) q o g v K IrepLace Tank [ oTHER
| SOURCE OF DISCHARGE CAUSES)
28 [T ankieak m UNKNOWN ' [] overriL ] muPTuREFAILURE ] sews
é 3 ] piPiNG LEAK [} omer [] corrosion [X| LINKNOWN - [] onen
i wi| CHECK ONE ONLY :
14 UNDETERMINED || SOLONLY [ | GROUNDWATER [ | DRINKING WATER - (CHECK ONLY IF WATER WELLS HAVE ACTUALLY BEEN AFFECTED)
‘CHECK ONE ONLY
z g [C] noAcTioN TAKEN [] PRELWINARY SITE ASSESSMENT WORKPLAN SUBMITTED POLLUTION GHARACTERIZATION
E £l [ teaceemcCONFRMED [ ] PRELIMINARY SITE ASSESSMENT UNDERWAY [} POSTCLEANUP MONITORING IN PROGRESS
3 [] REMEDIATION PLAN [T] CASECLOSED (CLEANUP COMPLETED OR UNNECESSARY) [C] CLEANUP UNDERWAY
, K A AT ACTION(S) [T1 excavates oispose ED) [] REMOVE FREE PRODUGT (FP) [] ENHANGCED BIO DEGRADATION im
§ g| [ carsmeecn [} Excavate & TREAT (El) [] PuMP & TREAT GROUNDWATER {GT) [ | REPLACE SUPPLY (RS)
20| ] CONTAINMENT BARRIER (CB) [ woacmon neuum |:[| TREATMENT AT HOOKUP (HU) [] ventsowvs)
* [7] vacuum EXTRACT (VE) E:l OTHER (01) Q d I IMinsed i
o ! Oders & visual obesfvahons  duteg tank (em oval rdi me pofecha [
§ |4 ubsur faty umhm-} Labs ‘oreple Soreslis are P’/ vhing @ toll
B lhe fortorrdedd Ho Terad dGeprcy Lot ke (v acye | «fcr—{'
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